TONEY ANAYA
GOVERNOR

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY avo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OiL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

October 16, 1936

Texaco Inc.
Box 728
Hobbs, NM 88240

Attn: Bob Shaw

Re: Peery Federal #3-K
Section 29, T15S, R30E
Little Luck Lake Morrow Gas

Gentlemen:

POST OFFICE BOX 1880
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240
(505) 393-6161

We have received Form C-104 on the above well for a recompletion

as a gas well in the Little Lucky Lake Morrow Gas Pool. The

well shares the S/2 of Section 29 with your Peery Federal #2-0.

It will be necessary for you to make an application to our

Santa Fe office for the simu]tanqus dedication of this 320 acres

to well #2 and #3.

Also, please submit revised plats (form C-102) for each well,
spotting both wells on each plat.

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

ed



